Sunapee Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes March 2, 2016

Present: Van Webb, Tim Fleury, Gerry Tracey, Lela Emery

Absent: Rem Mastin, Robert Hill

Muffin Bushueff, Susan Parmenter, Timothy Bushueff were present to discuss and inform the Sunapee Conservation Commission on the proposed Bobcat hunt. We were informed on the groups involved in the decision, the State Rep vote count, lack of science presented on the subject, 10,000 signature pole signed against the hunt, lack of supportive reasoning for the opening of the Bobcat season. There is a JLCAR hearing at the Representatives hall at the Statehouse in Concord on April 1, @ 9am, this is the final process to making this proposed Fish and Game Bobcat hunt a law. Sunapee conservation was given information regarding the Stoddard Conservation Commission stance against supporting the Bobcat Hunt for the State of NH encouraging other conservation commission around the state to voice their opposition to the proposed hunt. Gerry Tracey made the motion that the Sunapee Conservation Commission write a letter in opposition of the Bobcat hunt. Lela Emery seconded the motion. All in favor 4, opposed 0. Van will draft the letter on behalf of the SCC.

Gerry Tracey made the motion to accept the January meeting minutes as written. Tim Fleury seconded the motion. All is favor 4, opposed 0.

No Treasurer's report for the meeting- cannot update activity for January and February.

Annual Forest Society Monitoring Report received for Rockwall Farm, Virginia Cooper Trust 16 acre parcel. All in order.

DES wetlands permit Bugs in the Wood Rev Trust, 31 Maple St, Sunapee. Temp stream crossing to access area for proposed pond in upland area adjacent to scrub shrub wetland. Signed on behalf of SCC by Tim Fleury on February 3, 2016

DES more information request on wetland permit for Bugs in the Wood Rev Trust, 31 Maple St, Sunapee. SCC no action required.

DES – No, on pond regarding Bugs in Wood Rev Trust wetlands permit submitted referencing the pond – concerned by project. DES has not seen permit for pond. Van has been contacted by the TOS zoning admin about the project. It is not clear on how the pond is going to be constructed. Upland – make a pond then impacts wetlands, constructed flooding impact on adjacent wetlands.

Fill and Dredge Application for Fishers Bay Community Association 130 Upper Bay Rd, Sunapee 144/032, for 70 yards access to Fishers Bay boat Basin to restore and allow for safe boat passage. 1866 ft.

Wetlands Permit Application for Burkehaven Island, Sunapee 140/2 David Shepard Contact. Repair boulder retaining wall and remove damaged stump uprooted from a heavy summer thunderstorm. SCC no action required. Letter of Deficiency for Bruce McCarthy, 314 Lake Ave, Sunapee 136/18 SCC no action required.

Submitted remedial actions submitted by Bruce McCarthy Owner, for subdivision on 314 lake Ave Sunapee. Land Resources Management file 2015-02245 North Point Project. SCC no action required

DES temporary stabilization for Bruce McCarthy plan approval 136/18

DES Approval for Chase Family Realty Trust, c/o Barbara Chase, 235 Lake Ave, Sunapee 134/14

DES Approval for Heather Horan Rev Trust, 231 lake Ave, Sunapee 134/12

Wetlands Permit application for Robert Anthonyson, 30 Lovejoy Lane Sunapee, remove 8 rock from approach to allow safe passage to dock. 200 sq. ft. SCC no action required.

Wetlands permit application for Craig and Cindy Callahan, 326 Bay Pt Rd, Sunapee 146/Newbury 06, Sun 56/Newbury 237/454. Move exiting 6 ft. by 30 season hinged dock on eastern side construct anchoring pad. Signed by Gerry Tracey on behalf of the SCC.

Saving Special Places 2016 by UNH Cooperative Extension on April 9, 9-3:45, Gerry Tracey will attend on behalf of the SCC.